Steven McGlone

GOLF COURSE SUPERINTENDENT

LEADER
PROBLEM
SOLVER
SCIENTIST
INNOVATOR

Results-oriented, solutions-focused, and versatile leader with more than 25 years of experience managing classic golf courses on Poa annua greens from California to New York. A well-rounded, proven industry professional, Steven has worked at some of the best clubs in America. Through his tenure he has transformed Siwanoy Country Club into one of the top-conditioned golf courses in the New York City area. Completing a \$6M restoration a decade ago allowed him to create surfaces that are much more efficient to manage. Firm & Fast isn't just a buzzword at Siwanoy, it's a constant. He has built a team of individuals that push this property to the brink but never past it from April through November. Being the longest tenured employee at Siwanoy, he is a leader in more than just greens. Siwanoy has become his home due to a membership and course that allows him to manage to the fullest.

Core Competencies

Communication | Leadership | Agronomics | Poa Annua Management | Water Management | Course Playability | Golfer

Professional Experience

SIWANOY COUNTRY CLUB, BRONXVILLE, NY GOLF COURSE SUPERINTENDENT

DONALD ROSS 1901 2008 - CURRENT

Siwanoy a founding club of the PGA which hosted the first PGA Championship in 1916 and is deep with traditions.

- Responsible for annual \$3M operating and \$750K capital budgets
- Manages some of the finest poa annua greens in the Northeast
- Continuous in-house and contracted renovations of tees, bunkers, native areas and drainage
- Designed and attained board support of \$6M turfcare facility renovation

QUAKER RIDGE GOLF CLUB, SCARSDALE, NY SENIOR ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

A.W. TILLINGHAST 1918 2007 – 2008

Quaker Ridge #75 Golf Digest and boasts one of the best tests of golf in the United States.

- Initiated higher course conditioning and implemented more stringent water usage
- Restoration planning with Gil Hanse, Architect

CYPRESS POINT CLUB, PEBBLE BEACH, CA SENIOR ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

ALLISTER MACKENZIE 1928 2004 – 2007

Cypress Point Club is the best 18 holes of golf in the world. Assisting a highly tenured Superintendent in the dunes, forest and on the point was a career highlight.

- Assisted in-house bunker restoration on the 2nd, 4th and 5th holes.
- Jumpstarted an ice plant eradication program on 8th, 9th, and 17th holes.
- Designed and built the world's smallest putting green adjacent to the 1st tee.

THE COUNTRY CLUB, PEPPER PIKE, OH INTERNSHIP

WILLIAM S FLYNN 1889 2003

LAKEWOOD COUNTRY CLUB, WESTLAKE, OH INTERNSHIP

A.W. TILLINGHAST 1921 2002

Education

TURFGRASS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Highest Distinction 3.85 GPA The Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE; GEOGRAPHY- URBAN PLANNING

Ohio University, Athens, OH

Professional & Community Involvement

PENN STATE UNIVERSITY TURFGRASS ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

President and Secretary

METROPOLITAN GOLF COURSE SUPERINTENDENTS ASSOCIATION

Board Member, Advisor, Editorial Chair

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA GOLF ASSOCIATION

Graduate Intern

TUCKAHOE YOUTH ASSOCIATION

Board Member, 10u-12u Travel Baseball Coach

Tournament Experience

2020 US OPEN

Winged Foot Golf Club

2018 CURTIS CUP

Quaker Ridge Golf Club

2010 LPGA SYBASE CLASSIC

Hamilton Farms Golf Club

2005-2007 AT&T PEBBLE BEACH PRO AM 2004 US OPEN

Pebble Beach Golf Links

2005 USGA JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIP

Olympic Club

Have personally hosted numerous USGA US Open Qualifiers and Metropolitan PGA Tournaments.

Active player with committee and board members carrying a 9.6 handicap.